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Memorandum 
 
To: Parking Customers of Salt at Our Kaka‘ako, 440 Keawe, and Keauhou Lane 
 
From: Rick Holloway, Senior Manager, SP+ Parking 
 
Date: May 16, 2024 
 
Subject: Adjusted Transient Parking Rates Effective July 1st, 2024 
  
Dear Valued Customers, 
  
After completing our annual survey of parking rates in the Kaka‘ako area, validated parking rates 
will be adjusted effective July 1st, 2024, at the Salt at Our Kaka‘ako, 440 Keawe, and Keauhou 
Lane garages as indicated below.  
 
Monthly parking rates remain unchanged. 
 
Effective July 1st, 2024, the following transient parking rates will go into effect: 
 
Regular Transient Rate  
$3.00 per 30 Minutes or Fraction Thereof (No Change) 
 
Validated Rates 
Up to One Hour Free (No Change) 
Up to 2 Hours  $2.00 
Up to 3 Hours  $3.00 
Up to 4 Hours  $4.00 
Regular rates apply after the 4th Hour. 
 
Daily Maximum and Lost Ticket $48.00 (No Change) 
Grace Period    15 Minutes (No Change) 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Rick Holloway at (808) 284-7178 or the SP+ 
Kaka‘ako Parking Office at (808) 545-7030. 


